From: |Redacted |
Sent: 4/2/2013 3:08:06 PM

Grace.Vermeer@sce.com (Grace.Vermeer@sce.com); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
To: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); [Redacted |

[Redacted |

|Redacted | Lee, Evelyn C (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=R ecipients/cn=ECL8)]Redacted

[Redacted leac@cpuc.ca.gov
(eac@cpuc.ca.gov); Turhal, Cem (cem.turhal@cpuc.ca.gov); Franz, Damon A.
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov) (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); jrg@cpuc.ca.gov
(jre@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Laura.Genao@sce.com' (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Brooks,
Donald J. (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov) (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Gannon, Jaime Rose (JaimeRose.Gannon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Conf Call | Los Medanos Energy Center
Cem Turhal has requested that the team meet to discuss the RA aspects of Res. E-4529 and

Res. E-4569 that is scheduled for consideration during the April 4 CPUC business meeting.
Please access the meeting using the following dial in information:

Dial in;Redacted |

Passcode:|RedaCted

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Redacted

Senior Regulatory Case Manager | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 77 Beale
Street | San Francisco, CA 94105

Redacted
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